DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHOLOGY

This department was first organized in 1920 when the then

existing department of Biology was divided into the departments

of Entomology and Botany. From the first the chief endeavour was the

teaching of Plant Pathology and so in 1926 the name was changed from

the department of Botany to the department of Plant Pathology. Since

the organization of this work forty-three students have taken under-

graduate and thirty-fivejpost graduate studies (gither as major

or minor work) in the department, Thie includes a present regis-

tration of seven undergraduate and four post graduate students.

While the numbere are not large they are quite in keeping with the

demands for men in this field which 18 1imited. A very fdr pro-

portion of the workers in plant pa thology in Canada today are grad-

Uates of Macdonald and seven are engaged in this work in other parte

of the Empire including four who are in the enploy of the British

Colonial Service. Thus the teaching work and graduates of the depart

ment have heen given recognition.
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